

J. V. HUNN

Auxiliaries

Cleveland

New York

September 17, 1951

C. K. Lyster

Lithopone

I find copies of correspondence between you and Clovis Adams regarding a new titanium developed by National Lead for use in resin emulsion paints which, according to Clovis, is not so. In any case I wish you would follow the matter further and if you see any further indications that this is a fact, I would appreciate your letting us know. In any case we are very desirous of following up the sale of lithopone for resin emulsion paints as undoubtedly this holds the best future for us. If we are under capacity now on Bird material there is no reason why we cannot extend our productive facilities further by purchasing additional equipment and will be glad to do so as soon as you assure us that we are warranted in doing so.

S.B. Coelidge, Jr./rb  
cc: HA JVN

N11881

0007-SWP-000006549